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loses Friedman, Esq., 7{
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Superintendent, Carlisle Indian Sogﬂaf‘ F\\ji =

Carlisle, Ya.
Sir:

I have your letter of lgptember 7, in regard :: to the
status of the Carlisle appropriation for the year 1910-1911l.

The Office can not, at this time, give you the desired

information.
Very respectfully,
% 7\/ y % 7
/ 54,{,1 Chief Bducation mfision.
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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOT

D STATES INDIAN SERVICE,
Personal. CNITE

Indian Industrial School, o3 iy
Carlisle,Pa., September 7,1209. -
My dear Mr. Dortch:-
I intended to ask you. while recently
in Vashington, concerning the status of the Garlisle ap-
propriation for the year 1910-1l1 as recommended by your
Office. : The appropriation lists for the next year
are probably all made up and have been sent to the Secretary!s
Office, but I was anxious to know just how far your Office
went in the matter of recommendations for Carlisie. You
will probably recall that I asked for additional money for an
electric light plant and for the improvement of the heat ing
gsystem.
I shall appreciate any information which you can

give me concerning this matter.

Sincerely yours,

z Superintendent .

MF /EFW

Mr. JH.Dortch,
Chief Hducation Divisidn,
Oft'ice of Indian Affairs,
Washington,D.C.
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